Daniel Ahn

From: Joshua D. Hoffman <JHoffman@Pennoni.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 12:10 PM

To: Dresch, Justin; Miller, Matthew

Cc: Daniel Ahn

Subject: RE: [External] FW: PAD390265

Justin,

Thanks for clarifying and confirming our approach for this project.

Joshua D. Hoffman, PE

Pennoni

5072 Ritter Road, Suite 102 | Mechanicsburg, PA 17055
Direct: +1 (717) 975-7863 | Mobile: +1 (717) 319-8511
www.pennoni.com | JHoffman@Pennoni.com

From: Dresch, Justin <jdresch@pa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 27,2023 11:38 AM

To: Joshua D. Hoffman <JHoffman@Pennoni.com>; Miller, Matthew <majmiller@pa.gov>
Cc: Daniel Ahn <dahn@Iehighconservation.org>

Subject: RE: [External] FW: PAD390265

Thanks, Josh. Any stormwater outfalls or cuts, fills, or earth disturbance within the 50-ft (assumed) floodway of this
stream would qualify for a waiver and no further correspondence with DEP would be necessary. Examples of activities
which are not waived would be stream enclosures, channel changes, fill within the bed/banks of the stream, activities
which impact wetlands, dredging within the stream, etc.

Thanks,

-Justin

§ 105.12. Waiver of permit requirements.

{a) Under section 7 of the act (32 P. §. § 693.7), the requirements for a per-
mit are waived for the following structures or activities, regardless of when com-
menced. If the Department upon complaint or investigation finds that a structure
or activity which is eligible for a waiver, has a significant effect upon safety or
the protection of life, health, property or the environment, the Department may
require the owner of the structure to apply for and obtain a permit under this
chapter.

(1) A dam not exceeding 3 feet in height in a stream not exceeding 50 feet
in width, except wild trout streams designated by the Fish and Boat Commis-
s10M.

(2) A water obstruction in a stream or floodway with a drainage area of
100 acres or less. This waiver does not apply to wetlands located in the flood-

way.



From: Joshua D. Hoffman <JHoffman@Pennoni.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 27,2023 10:39 AM

To: Dresch, Justin <jdresch@pa.gov>; Miller, Matthew <majmiller@pa.gov>
Cc: Daniel Ahn <dahn@lehighconservation.org>

Subject: RE: [External] FW: PAD390265

Justin,

Yes, this is the area that the Conservation District referenced. This existing UNT is being fed by and upstream existing
stormwater management facility which we are removing and providing a larger one to the same discharge point. The UNT
only starts just downstream of the existing wetlands so we have provided an assumed 50’ floodway boundary for the UNT
on the plan. I’'m not sure if the upstream area to the stream is technically within the 50” assumed floodway or not but that
is our scenario here. We are not impacting any streams or wetlands as part of our project. Please let us know what needs to
be done moving forward here. Thanks.

Joshua D. Hoffman, PE

Pennoni

5072 Ritter Road, Suite 102 | Mechanicsburg, PA 17055
Direct: +1 (717) 975-7863 | Mobile: +1 (717) 319-8511
www.pennoni.com | JHoffman@Pennoni.com

From: Dresch, Justin <jdresch@pa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 27,2023 9:11 AM

To: Joshua D. Hoffman <JHoffman@Pennoni.com>; Miller, Matthew <majmiller@pa.gov>
Cc: Daniel Ahn <dahn@I|ehighconservation.org>

Subject: RE: [External] FW: PAD390265

Joshua,

| apologize for the late response to your inquiry. Is this the area that Lehigh CCD is referring to in their technical
comment letter? If so, it appears as though two (2) stormwater outfalls are proposed within the floodway an UNT of
Jordan Creek. These outfalls would be regulated by DEP, but would seem to qualify for a “Waiver of Permit
Requirements” due to the fact that the contributory drainage area associated with the stream at the location of the
outfalls appears to be less than 100 acres in size. Are there any other impacts to the stream being proposed?

Thanks,

-Justin



From: Joshua D. Hoffman <JHoffman@Pennoni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 3:42 PM



To: Dresch, Justin <jdresch@pa.gov>; Miller, Matthew <majmiller@pa.gov>
Subject: [External] FW: PAD390265

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown senders. To
report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing button in Outlook.

Justin / Matt,

With regards to the attached Chapter 102 comments letter for this project, we have been asked to reach out to your
regarding Comment #8.a. I’ve provided an Existing Conditions Plan as well as a PCSM Plan for discussion purposes.
Please give me a call to discuss when you have a chance so we can move forward and address these comments given the
time sensitivity. Thanks.

Joshua D. Hoffman, PE

Pennoni

5072 Ritter Road, Suite 102 | Mechanicsburg, PA 17055
Direct: +1 (717) 975-7863 | Mobile: +1 (717) 319-8511
www.pennoni.com | JHoffman@Pennoni.com

From: Ciravolo, Gregg <gciravolo@pa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 2:17 PM

To: FerraroF@realcrg.com

Cc: Joshua D. Hoffman <JHoffman@Pennoni.com>; Cammy Kiechel <ckiechel@lehighconservation.org>;
iseymour@lowhilltwp.org; Ryan Christman <rchristman@kceinc.com>; SRockwell@Ivpc.org; Jevin, Robert

<rojevin@pa.gov>
Subject: PAD390265

You don't often get email from gciravolo@pa.gov. Learn why this is important

Please find your copy attached.

Regular correspondence like completeness and technical letters will only receive email copies.

If this is a permit approval, hard copies will not follow - please work from the plan revisions listed in the permit
approval letter (for NPDES and GP-11 authorizations) and see DEP’s eLibrary for necessary forms (e.. Permit

Transfer, Co-Permittee, Notice of Termination, etc.).

Any forms referenced in the enclosures section of an issuance letter can be found on the Department’s E&S
Resources Page.

Gregg Ciravolo | Application Manager

Department of Environmental Protection | Waterways and Wetlands Program
Northeast Regional Office

2 Public Square | Wilkes-Barre PA 18701-1915

Phone: 570.826.2518 Fax: 570.830.3017

www.dep.pa.gov



** Did you know that of CH 105 General Permit Registrations with deficiencies, those which were submitted in
e-permitting had decisions made by DEP on average 28 business days faster than other submission
methods?

See the Chapter 105 e-permitting webpages for details and for detailed information, instructions, and videos
for Chapter 105 e-permitting. Dep.pa.gov/chapterl105epermitting

**DEP is now accepting permit and authorization applications electronically through the OnBase Electronic Forms
Upload tool. This provides the public with a streamlined and expedient process for the submission of permit
applications and documents for which ePermitting options do not currently exist. Please use this link to access the
feature: https://www.dep.pa.gov/DataandTools/Pages/Application-Form-Upload.aspx Guidance for the new permit
application tool and instructions for applicants to submit permit fees are also found on this page.

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
receive this message in error, please send a reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any and all computers.



